Abdul Rehman

From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com on behalf of ONKAR AGGARWAL <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 06 May 2024 13:23

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh

Subject: Re: MS Racks for Delhi T1 - Dilli Street

NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS
B110 DDA SHEDS OKHLA IND AREA [PH1
NEW DELHI

Dear partners,

Please help us with the quote for below mentioned products.

LS- 900 x 500 x BOUGHT
01 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 2 |[3800EACH
LS- 600 x 500 x BOUGHT
02 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 1 |3700EACH
LS- 875 x 500 x BOUGHT
03 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 2 |3800EACH

CARTAGE 1500
FIXING CHARGES 1500
GST EXTRA @18%

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

E | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 03 May 2024 17:03

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: MS Racks for Delhi T1 - Dilli Street

Dear Partners

Request you to kindly share the quote.



LS- 900 x 500 x BOUGHT
01 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 2 |MS Fabrication
LS- 600 x 500 x BOUGHT
02 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 1 |MS Fabrication
LS- 875 x 500 x BOUGHT
03 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK|1800 ouT 2 |MS Fabrication

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

E | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




